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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Ms Yap,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Admin-D (LKKAuio)

Thursday, May 10,2018 3:25 PIV

'Yap Chee Llng';SUR
assignments
REi SGC6674S - market value as at 7 lvlay 2018

., l'v. (aL'

Best Rcgards,

Calherine ChonS cd-:r
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
t'hone: 6741 8434 email: a!5anEqrts@.8lauo.eoE I frx:6251i_4315

Blks1, ?a\a Lr1)j lridustrial Park, Ubi A\enre 1, +02-25 s(4o8933)

From: Yap Chee Ling ImailtorCheeLing.Yap@income.com sgl

Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 3:20 PM

To:'LKK Paya Ubi' <rspu@lkkauto.com>j Admin D (LKKAuto)<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SGC6674S market value as at 7 May 2018

Hi

Please advise the MV of this car on an Lrrgent basis.

vehicle Details
Vehlcle No. SGC6674S

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

l_tenoeo D" ag \tr.t on Dd-e I0 Mdy /018
Vehicle Make MAZDA

Vehicle Model N,4AZDA6 MPS

Primary Colour Silve.
Manufacturing Year 2005

Engine No. 13805407

Chassis No. 1M0GG 103200508672

MaximLrm Power Output 190.0 kW (254 bhp)

Open Market Value S35,941.00
Original Reglstratlon Date 23.lan 2006

First Registration Date 23 Jan 2006

Transfer Count 2

ActuaL ARF Pald 539,s36.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Forfeited
1



PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -
PARF Rebate Amount S0.00
nte deo CO' qpbare Deta: s \

COt E}p ry Date 7) Jan )025 ) ,t t^ I
cot Cdregory B-ad ,lb01c. & aoove) t l{--J'
COt Per iod(r e.rt) n I

PQP Paid 558,615.00
coE Rebaie Amount S45,127.00
Total Rebate Amount 545,127.00
The inforrnation contained herein is co..ect as at 09 May 2018

Thank you.

Yap chee Lins {Ms)
Claims lxec!tlv€

r +65 6430 7893

Dr3 7-(rro
7*-{,c

(ilnc:ffE
IEtrEtr

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or conhdential infomation which is intended only for the use ofthe recipient(s)

named above. Ifyou have received this message in enor, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thant you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use ofdre recipient(s)

named above. Ifyou have received this message in eror, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies ofit. Thank you.


